Central Florida HIV Planning Council

RW Community Meeting Minutes

April 19, 2022

Call to Order: The Co-Chair, Mr. Westbrook called the meeting to order at 6:15 pm at the Courtyard by Marriott Orlando Downtown located at 730 N. Magnolia Ave., Orlando, FL, 32803.

Participants Present: Homer Zachary, Virginia Smith, Adrain Humphrey, Ira Westbrook, Tim Collins, Mulan Williams, Marlo Klage, Edward Cook, Cicily Martin, Gloria Allen, Angela Hunt, Gilberto Hernandez, Jermaine Malone, Vel Cline, Alelia Munroe, Yasmin Andre, Pedro Huertas, Yolanda Jones, John Kizer, Michael Bainkley, Quatcy Tirado, Tracy Robinson, Amie Young, Angus Bradshaw, Marlo Chase, Charlene Sears- Tolby, Ricky Pettigrew, Angellica Speowl, Marissa Williams, Mia Thomas, Leah Russ, Andre Antenor, Travis Mercer, Gabriella Rodriguez, Vicki Cobb Lucien, April Johnson, Kenya Harris, John Curry, Athena Cook, Mark Kern, Gerald Session, Lavon, Ken, Alex, Julian, Daniel Downer via teleconference, Doris Huff via teleconference, Kara Williams via teleconference, Dean via teleconference, Gina via teleconference, Victoria via teleconference, Rebecca via teleconference, Tamika via teleconference

Approval of the agenda:	 The committee reviewed the meeting agenda and made the following changes: Separated "Transgender Services" and "Questions for Case Manager Town Hall" under New Business. Motion: Ms. Munroe made a motion to accept the agenda with the changes. Mr. Zachary seconded the motion. The motion was adopted unanimously without debate.
Approval of the February 15 th Minutes:	The participants reviewed the February 15 th minutes and removed third bullet in reports under Integrated Ad Hoc. Motion: Mr. Cline made a motion to approve the minutes with the update. Mr. Curry seconded the motion. The motion was adopted unanimously without debate.

Open the floor for public comment:	 Mr. Westbrook gave thanks to the referral specialist, case managers, peers, prevention representatives that were present. Mr. Curry's associated network has sectored off and is now established as the Florida Black HIV Coalition Ms. Martin from Seminole County Health Department informed participants of the Seminole County CAB meeting on April 20th from 3:00 pm- 5:00 pm. PCS did not receive any comment cards.
Reports:	 Membership and PR & Marketing Committee Meeting: The committee discussed the membership matrix, PC reflectiveness, and committee roster. There are currently 23 Planning Council members, 13 (57%) that are PWH and 9 (35%) unconflicted members. The Committee finalized the planning process for their Annual Recruitment event. "Picnic with a Purpose" will be on June 18th at Carl T. Langford Park. The purpose of this event is to recruit new members and inform the community about the Planning Council's work. The Committee voted to create the 2022 World AIDS Day Workgroup, starting on May 13th and recurring on the second Friday of each month until the event date. The Committee reviewed the Central Florida HIV Planning Council social media account insights for Facebook and Instagram. They also reviewed a report on the March 15th Town Hall social media strategy. Overall, almost 50,000 impressions were made on Facebook about the event. The Committee reviewed and approved two applicant summaries to move forward in the approval process. These applicants are awaiting approval from the Executive Committee on April 21, 2022.
New Business:	Transgender Services with Mulan Williams:

 Ms. Williams represents the organization of Divas in Dialogue and presented the two cohorts that the organization offers resources for. Learning Cohort: Outreach STD & HIV awareness Education Body Positivity Support Beauty and Confidence courses Career Readiness & Financial literacy Legal Name change assistance A private cohort for Transgender women living with HIV which is a growing platform for resources for this demographic. The organization prioritizes understanding their status, educating on STD & STI, and assisting with the resources available for PWH. Divas in Dialogue has set a goal to participate in ending the HIV epidemic by 2030 through prevention, awareness, decreasing stigma, and advocating the importance of outreach.
 Intersectionality Workshop: Ms. Rodriguez presented an interactive presentation on intersectionality in which participants learned the importance and what intersectionality and the origins of the term from an informative clip by Kimberlé Crenshaw.
 Questions for Case Manager Town Hall: Ms. Marshall presented information on the upcoming Case Manager Town Hall on May 6th. The purpose of this town hall will be to collect feedback from case managers on barriers to providing quality care and proposed improvements on the HIV system of care. Responses collected will be incorporated into the 2022-2026 OSA Integrated Prevention and Care Plan. Ms. Marshall informed the participants that the Integrated Plan Ad Hoc Committee would like to include questions from the Ryan White Community in the planning process for the town hall.

	 Participants submitted their proposed questions verbally and via Mentimenter. They shared concerns regarding the mental health of case managers due to demand, what they would be able to do for themselves to aid in the workload, the role of health educator, and mental health concerns for case managers following the death of a client. Announcements: Ms. Munroe informed participants that the Sunshine Care Clinic has postponed their evening hours until June 15th. Ms. Rodriguez informed participants of the upcoming Puerto Rican Day Parade & Festival on April 23rd where they will be providing HIV testing. Ms. Williams announced the O-town fest that will be taking place on April 30th from 11:00 AM-3:00 PM. They will be have HIV and COVID test, as well as other activities. 			
ACTION ITEMS				
ltem	Responsible			
Next Meeting	May 17 th , 2022			

8:14 pm

Prepared by:	Nyla Tapley	Date:	04/26/2022
Approved by:	hawer	_ Date:	ble

6/21/22

Adjournment: